






Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,671,079.00 1,671,079.00 1,092,425.53 482,734.69 95,918.78 Teachers Salaries

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,820.00 2,180.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 26,394.00 26,394.00 25,834.81 559.19 Certificated Substitutes

1300 227,403.00 227,403.00 132,652.38 94,751.70 1.08-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 4,002.00 4,002.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 5,998.00-Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 1,933,878.00 1,933,878.00 1,232,077.91 609,141.20 92,658.89 

2100 208,195.00 208,195.00 122,780.62 53,175.98 32,238.40 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,025.16 1,025.16-Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 7,000.00 7,000.00 699.20 6,300.80 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 313,324.00 313,324.00 167,596.43 122,141.17 23,586.40 Classified Support Salaries

2201 63,695.00 63,695.00 33,905.66 13,278.93 16,510.41 Bus Driver

2215 6,000.00 6,000.00 4,911.05 1,088.95 Classified Extra Duty

2220 35,000.00 35,000.00 12,739.16 22,260.84 Classified Support Substitute

2300 89,367.00 89,367.00 50,555.75 36,786.25 2,025.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 142,980.00 142,980.00 89,709.49 50,989.32 2,281.19 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,379.70 3,620.30 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 10,597.00 10,597.00 7,598.10 3,060.53 61.63-Other Classified Salaries

2915 38.23 38.23-Other Classified Extra Duty

Total for Object 2000 881,158.00 881,158.00 472,146.05 300,224.68 108,787.27 

3101 439,596.00 439,596.00 192,179.61 91,657.43 155,758.96 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 8,784.00 8,784.00 8,784.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 193.25 193.25-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 128,414.00 128,414.00 76,134.87 47,481.97 4,797.16 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,459.00 1,459.00 815.91 643.09 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 53,909.00 53,909.00 28,213.56 17,875.82 7,819.62 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,949.00 24,949.00 15,907.15 8,197.81 844.04 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,624.00 12,624.00 6,598.26 4,187.10 1,838.64 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 444,077.00 444,077.00 307,966.89 143,667.43 7,557.32-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 184,059.00 184,059.00 128,264.08 85,188.17 29,393.25-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 970.00 970.00 616.14 312.82 41.04 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 450.00 450.00 235.91 149.69 64.40 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 61,927.00 61,927.00 35,419.09 17,705.55 8,802.36 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 29,892.00 29,892.00 13,982.96 8,873.27 7,035.77 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 31,582.00 31,582.00 14,398.08 17,183.92 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,660.00 2,660.00-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,422,692.00 1,422,692.00 805,518.52 443,364.30 173,809.18 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 68,375.00 68,375.00 15,448.92 52,926.08 Textbooks

4200 5,500.00 5,500.00 104.86 5,395.14 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 45,475.00 45,475.00 3,404.87 24,835.61 17,234.52 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 5,000.00 5,000.00 528.86 5,699.65 1,228.51-Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 9,500.00 9,500.00 274.46 7,926.21 1,299.33 Class Paper/Toner

4305 23,415.00 23,415.00 9,390.17 10,462.87 3,561.96 Other Student M&S

4320 42,495.00 42,495.00 3,908.41 17,362.58 21,224.01 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 16,119.00 16,119.00 1,258.81 5,652.67 9,207.52 Office Supplies

4350 26,373.00 26,373.00 4,464.68 3,211.12 18,697.20 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 25,525.00 25,525.00 21,038.79 6,496.29 2,010.08-Vehicle FUEL

4399 40,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 M&S Misc -undesignated

4400 56,800.00 56,800.00 4,185.11 48,640.82 3,974.07 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 364,577.00 344,577.00 48,559.02 145,736.74 150,281.24 

5100 176,461.00 176,461.00 92,749.97 66,250.03 17,461.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 63,256.00 63,256.00 11,041.34 22,883.24 29,331.42 Travel & Conferences

5300 9,063.00 9,063.00 1,438.26 7,267.06 357.68 Dues & Membership

5400 55,080.00 55,080.00 58,404.05 3,324.05-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 91,652.00 91,652.00 67,939.29 22,017.71 1,695.00 Power

5520 12,813.00 12,813.00 4,716.90 1,092.30 7,003.80 Garbage

5530 64,350.00 64,350.00 34,447.52 16,552.47 13,350.01 Water

5540 65,000.00 65,000.00 46,720.28 3,529.72 14,750.00 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 12,000.00 3,500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,558.00 106,558.00 68,043.31 22,644.50 15,870.19 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,300.00 4,300.00 1,350.00 300.00 2,650.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 7,078.00 7,078.00 1,127.50 5,950.50 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 17,000.00 17,000.00 12,600.00 5,000.00 600.00-Audit Expense

5860 12,161.00 12,161.00 10,569.32 1,591.68 Solid Waste Tax

5890 638,277.00 638,277.00 334,964.63 233,789.97 69,522.40 Contracts/Servic

5899 11,758.12 1,335.66 13,093.78-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,875.00 3,875.00 2,965.25 909.75 Communications

5910 17,252.00 17,252.00 6,137.55 1,802.45 9,312.00 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 229.69 4.69-Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,367,201.00 1,367,201.00 707,034.67 477,633.42 182,532.91 

6400 100,957.00 120,957.00 119,076.94 1,880.06 Equipment

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6500 66,625.00 66,625.00 66,625.00 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 167,582.00 187,582.00 .00 119,076.94 68,505.06 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 78,590.00 78,590.00 78,590.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 183,040.00 183,040.00 .00 .00 183,040.00 

959,614.55 6,320,128.00 6,320,128.00 3,265,336.17 2,095,177.28 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 74,507.00 74,507.00 53,322.64 21,178.11 6.25 Classified Support Salaries

2215 500.00 500.00 511.08 11.08-Classified Extra Duty

2220 1,250.00 1,250.00 130.96 1,119.04 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 76,257.00 76,257.00 53,322.64 21,820.15 1,114.21 

3202 10,113.00 10,113.00 7,223.30 3,175.73 286.03-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,568.00 4,568.00 3,193.69 1,304.72 69.59 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,069.00 1,069.00 746.92 305.13 16.95 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,275.62 5,260.98 .40 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 39.00 39.00 26.67 10.89 1.44 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,529.00 2,529.00 1,582.81 646.61 299.58 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 35,855.00 35,855.00 25,049.01 10,704.06 101.93 

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 3,729.20 1,203.52 4,078.28 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,343.23 2,656.77 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 54,580.00 54,580.00 31,905.98 18,844.33 3,829.69 Food

Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 68,591.00 35,635.18 22,391.08 10,564.74 

5200 710.00 710.00 710.00 Travel & Conferences

5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,500.00 1,500.00 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 400.00 856.00 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 334.00 466.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 400.00 2,834.00 3,953.00 

15,733.88 187,890.00 187,890.00 114,406.83 57,749.29 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6500 11,824.07 196,897.37 208,721.44-Equipment Replacement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

208,721.44-.00 .00 11,824.07 196,897.37 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

772,626.99 6,514,018.00 6,514,018.00 3,391,567.07 2,349,823.94 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107094&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2018-2019

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2017-2018 197 52 103 32 22 3 included in site # 409

1st Day 2018-2019 201 59 106 23 21 1 included in site # 411

2017 CALPADS 199 52 105 27 21 3 included in site # 407

Month

September 1 197 60 106 26 21 2 included in site # 412

October 2 198 58 107 27 22 1 included in site # 413

November 3 199 58 107 28 23 2 included in site # 417

December 4 included in site # 0

January 5 included in site # 0

February 6 included in site # 0

March 7 included in site # 0

April 8 included in site # 0

May 9 included in site # 0

June 10 included in site # 0

2017-18 S-PJUSD SCOE Washoe

P1 ADA 387.09 2.65 16.31

P2 ADA 382.83 2.93 12.16

Annual 382.44 2.54 12.68

 

doc:Board Trustee file/Enrollment monthly summaries/enrollment summary month 2

Enrollment difference from June 8, 2018, to

November 16, 2018: +8
Long Term ISP:
LES  7
LHS 5

Enrollment Summary Month 3_2018-19 Page 1



1 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 13, 2018 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 13, 2018 

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118 
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 7:20pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

  Sharon Dryden, Vice President 

  Jenny Gant, Clerk 

  Allen Wright, Member 

  Patty Hall, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Update on Math Teacher vacancy—still reaching out to different offices, 

schools, job boards and contacts to try and recruit candidates 

b. Update on Minimum Wage Increase in 2019—raised to $12/hour and will go 

up to $15/hour by 2022 which will impact classified salary schedule 

c. Information Regarding Maintenance Repairs to Middle School Gymnasium—

$7500 set aside to address snack bar, bathrooms, painting, carpet, practice field 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 10/31/2018 

b. Second Month Enrollments for the 2018-2019 School Year 

c. CDE approval of emergency days in 2017-18 

d. Holiday Closures – School District Office closed to public: 

1. November 22 and 23, 2018 

2. December 24, 2018 through January 4, 2019 (returning January 7) 

3. Staff Reports 

a. DVL—GRANT: Thank you note from the students for the “new” vehicle for 

the school. Basketball season starting. 

b. LES—CERESOLA: Annual Fall Festival by 6th grade was very successful. 

Parent/Teacher conferences this week. Basketball season starting. Parents Club 

first fundraiser coming up Nov 28th, 6pm at Sierra Brooks Lodge. Book fair 

this week Wed-Fri 8-3. Gearing up for Christmas program.  

c. LHS—JONES: After 1st Quarter 129 students at 3.0 and higher, 30 students at 

4.0 and higher. Guest speaker Kevin Brooks was here last week, set up through 

Drug and Alcohol Prevention group—captivating speaker with a strong 

message through his story. Soccer team and Class Leadership started up 

fundraising efforts for Paradise fire; FFA volunteering space for animals. 

Basketball underway. FFA banquet Nov 28th. Sierra Pass graduation tomorrow. 



2 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 13, 2018 

d. EL Coordinator—MESCHERY: English Language Learner dinner held last 

Friday—not enough EL students to have a formal program, but held the dinner 

to engage with EL families in the community and give them a chance for input. 

4. Board Members’ Report 

a. WRIGHT: How is heating in DVL with new boiler? 

GRANT: All the bugs seem to be worked out. 

b. MOORE: Any updated information on paving project? 

GRANT: No, but asking about the change order specifically. 

5. Public Comment 

a. Current location – none 

b. Videoconference location – none 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 9, 2018 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 10/01/2018 through 10/31/2018 

3. Rescind Ben Davis as 2018-2019 Loyalton High Varsity Girls Basketball Coach 

4. Assign Stacey Hood as 2018-2019 Loyalton High Varsity Girls Basketball Coach 

5. Rescind Augustine Corcoran as 2018-2019 Loyalton High Junior Varsity Boys 

Basketball Coach 

6. Assign Ron Jacobson as 2018-2019 Loyalton High Junior Varsity Boys Basketball Coach 

7. Approval of Augustine Corcoran, 2018-2019 Loyalton High School Assistant Football Coach 

8. Acceptance of donation from David Weil to SPJUSD of Club Car golf cart.  

Estimated Value: $6,500 

HALL/GANT 

5/0 

F. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business 

a. In accordance with Rodda Act, the Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association is 

Sunshining their proposal for the 2018-2019 school year 

b. Increase Downieville Custodian position to 212 days effective 7/01/2018 

(currently 200 days) 

WRIGHT/HALL 

GRANT: This aligns it with other similar positions to encompass vacation 

days, holidays, etc. 

5/0 

c. Review and Award Bid for 1977 Ford Flat Bed Truck 

d. Review and Award Bid for 1970 Stock Trailer 

DRYDEN motioned to approve c and d together since both awards go to the 

same bidder—only one bid received for each item. Second by HALL. 

5/0 

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS 

HALL/DRYDEN approve as done in County meeting. 

5/0 

a. Board Policy 1100—Communication with the Public, revisions 

b. Board Policy 3290—Gifts, Grants and Bequests, revisions 

c. Board Policy 3320—Claims and Actions Against the District, revisions 



3 

SPJUSD Minutes 

November 13, 2018 

d. Administrative Regulation 3320—Claims and Actions Against the District, 

revisions 

e. Administrative Regulation 3460—Financial Reports and Accountability, 

revisions 

f. Board Policy 4114—Transfers, revisions 

g. Board Policy 5141.6—School Health Services, revisions 

h. NEW Administrative Regulation 5141.6—School Health Services 

i. Board Policy 5144.1—Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, revisions 

j. Administrative Regulation 5144.1—Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, 

revisions 

k. Board Policy 6145.2—Athletic Competition, revisions 

l. Administrative Regulation 6145.2—Athletic Competition, revisions 

m. Board Bylaw 9110—Terms of Office, revisions 

G. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 11, 2018 at Downieville School, 

130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 beginning with Closed Session as needed at 

5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting following the Sierra County Board of Education 

meeting at 6:00pm. 

 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

 

H. ADJOURN at 7:45pm 

HALL/DRYDEN 

5/0 

 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Jenny Gant, Clerk     Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2018 through 11/30/2018

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082865 11/13/2018 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 117.96 

00082866 11/13/2018 CAMILLE ALFRED 01-5200 PER DIEM, AIRLINE 191.40 

00082867 11/13/2018 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 932.91 

00082868 11/13/2018 AT&T 01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 107.69 

00082869 11/13/2018 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER Reissued 53.33 *

Reissued on 11/14/2018

00082870 11/13/2018 ROBIN BOLLE 01-5200 HOTEL/PER DIEM/MILEAGE 173.31 

00082871 11/13/2018 CENGAGE LEARNING 01-4100 Textbooks 5,326.57 

00082872 11/13/2018 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,391.34 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 209.57 3,600.91 

00082873 11/13/2018 CMC-ASILOMAR 01-5200 REGISTRATION 175.00 

00082874 11/13/2018 CPM EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM 01-5890 MATH PILOT PROGRAM 500.00 

00082875 11/13/2018 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 Water 198.50 

00082876 11/13/2018 HOLDREGE & KULL 40-6500 CONCRETE TESTING 720.00 

00082877 11/13/2018 SHARIE JACKOWIAK 01-5890 DMV PHYSICAL 149.60 

00082878 11/13/2018 BARBARA JAQUEZ 01-5890 WEBSITE SOFTWARE 88.00 

00082879 11/13/2018 MARIAN LAVEZZOLA 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 200.00 

00082880 11/13/2018 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 3,586.57 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 154.80 3,741.37 

00082881 11/13/2018 MADDEN PLUMBING & HEATING,INC. 01-5600 HEATER DIAGNOSE 449.00 

00082882 11/13/2018 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 223.29 

00082883 11/13/2018 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 753.47 

00082884 11/13/2018 NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION, 

CONFERENCE DEPT.

01-5200 REGISTRATION 190.00 

00082885 11/13/2018 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 470.90 

00082886 11/13/2018 NSADA 01-5300 NSADA Registration 30.00 

00082887 11/13/2018 PLUMAS SANITATION 01-5890 PORTA-POTTY 12.64 

00082888 11/13/2018 USPS 01-5900 Postage 600.00 

00082889 11/13/2018 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 61.98 

00082890 11/13/2018 GLEN SABOL 40-6500 BOILER PROJECT INSPECTOR 3,060.00 

00082891 11/13/2018 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4301 supplies 216.37 

00082892 11/13/2018 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-5800 REPORT WRITER 150.00 

00082893 11/13/2018 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00082894 11/13/2018 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 143.57 

00082895 11/13/2018 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC AG SUPPLIES 120.85 

01-4320 CUSTODIAL & MAINT. SUPPLIES 206.84 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 641.31 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018  9:29AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2018 through 11/30/2018

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082895 11/13/2018 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4350 MISC. BUS SUPPLIES 10.48 979.48 

00082896 11/13/2018 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 45.00 

00082897 11/13/2018 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 13,250.00 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 15,333.34 

00082898 11/13/2018 SKETCHFORSCHOOLS PUBLISHING 01-4301 sketch books 48.58 

Unpaid Sales Tax 3.28- 45.30 

00082899 11/13/2018 SMALL SCHOOL DIST. ASSN. 01-5200 REGISTRATION 500.00 

01-5300 MEMBERSHIP 650.00 

01-5899 REGISTRATION 500.00 1,650.00 

00082900 11/13/2018 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 Supplies 40.74 

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 216.53 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 72.17 329.44 

00082901 11/13/2018 U.S. BANK 01-4300 Adobe Creative Cloud 29.99 

CLASSROOM FIRST AID KITS 6.45 

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 160.36 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 66.44 

PROJECTOR LAMP 83.33 

Supplies 322.65 

Wireless Remote 16.08 

01-4301 supplies 133.86 

01-4320 Circuit Breaker Finder 107.75 

Faucets 55.12 

Light Bulbs 79.09 

School cleaning supplies 34.30 

VACUUM 240.23 

Vacuum bags 14.07 

WALL TIMER 42.85 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 146.15 

Electric Hole Punch/Ice Machine 319.50 

GRADING SOFTWARE 99.90 

ice maker for ice packs 139.41 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 315.18 

01-4400 Camera 523.61 

CHROMEBOOK CHARGERS 160.65 

01-5200 IXL LIVE TRAINING 75.00 

01-5890 UPS SHIPPING 21.56 

WEBSITE HOSTING 345.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018  9:29AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2018 through 11/30/2018

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00082901 11/13/2018 U.S. BANK 01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 48.72 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 200.99 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 105.05 

13-4700 ITEMS FOR STUDENT W/ALLERGY 23.11 

Unpaid Sales Tax 52.97- 3,863.43 

00082902 11/13/2018 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 89.74 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 808.54 898.28 

00082903 11/13/2018 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FIELD TRIP FUEL 317.42 

FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 713.31 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 3,059.33 

Fuel for Maintenance 51.48 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 441.28 

01-5899 FIELD TRIP FUEL 44.36 4,627.18 

00082904 11/14/2018 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MISC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 53.33 

Total Number of Checks 40 50,752.05 

Net Issue

Reissue

AmountCount

 1 53.33 

50,698.72 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 32 44,543.94 01

Cafeteria Fund 5 1,677.56 13

Special Reserve for Capital Ou 2 3,780.00 40

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 753.47 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 39 50,754.97 

56.25 

50,698.72 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018  9:29AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

First Interim Budget 
2018/19 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 11, 2018 
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2018-2019 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2018-2019 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2018 
Presented December 11, 2018 

 
 

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well 
as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the 
enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors 
that impact revenue and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 
through October 31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that 
- projections, not forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not 
predictions.  Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of 
assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied 

reliability factor than for projections.  Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 
 
A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not necessarily, but can be 
if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time 
expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). This First Interim report reflects an increase in 
deficit spending from that of the Adopted Budget.  
 
Deficit Spending Detail: 
  

18/19 First Interim Deficit Spending Variance Analysis 
  Change Total   

Total Deficit Spending Increase from Adopted Budget   $252,199    
Salaries & Benefits ($32,432) $219,767  Ongoing 
Materials & Supplies/Operating Exp ($43,944) $175,823  Ongoing 
Operating Exp $12,270 $188,093 Ongoing 
Capital Outlay ($93,532) $94,561 Ongoing 

Net revenue decrease ($94,561)  $-0-  Variable 
 
 

Deficit Spending Reduction Plan: 
 Contributions 

o Contributions from the General Fund Unrestricted side to the Restricted side will be 
reviewed in detail. Restricted programs will be evaluated and adjusted as necessary to 
reduce the contributions necessary to operate the programs where possible. 

 Salaries & Benefits 
o Staffing needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the best use of 

funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. 
 Materials & Supplies/Operating Expenditures 

o Materials & Supplies needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the 
best use of funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. Flat spending level 
will be held for 2019/20. 

 
Reduction Plan Objectives:  
 2019/20: Net increase in fund balance of $231,017 
 2020/21: Net increase in fund balance of $171,705 
 

  
 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2018-2019 
Page 3 of 6 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2013/2014 
P2 

2014/2015 
P2 

2015/2016 
P2 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/19 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 29.17 27.55 21.29 21.97 24.73 24.73 

Downieville Jr. High  5.74 6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 7.33 

Downieville Sr. High 13.86 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 12.88 

Loyalton Elementary 165.24 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 189.68 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 42.58 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 48.75 
Loyalton High 90.97 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 98.70 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 3.49 4.20 3.67 .91 .76 .76 
District Total 351.05 356.20 362.46 361.34 382.83 382.83 

Washoe Students -0- 10.36        11.26 16.70 16.83 16.83 
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 
District Total 377 372 383 378 407 413 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Total revenue of $6,009,591 is ($94,561) less than adopted budget projections. 
 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF                 $22,139 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  ($68,790) 
Property Tax (Estimate)   ($29,834) 
    Net Change        ($76,485) 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $10,147 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Title IV, Pt. A      $10,000    
 Small Rural Achievement/REAP  $     147 

      Net Change         $10,147 
 
Other State Revenue 
Other State resources decreased by ($28,223) since the adopted budget for the following 
reasons:   
           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 
 Mandated Block Grant   ($  61,252) 1 Time Funding 
 Lottery, Unrestricted        $  31,114  
 Lottery, Restricted       $  1,915  

Net Change          ($28,223) 

 
 
 
 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2018-2019 
Page 4 of 6 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other financing sources had no change since the adopted budget.  

  
 

  

 
 
Revenue Comparison Chart 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

LCFF; $5,033,102 ; 
84%

Federal ; 
$407,502 ; 7%

Other State; 
$318,599 ; 5% Other Local; 

$250,388 ; 4%

Total Resources First Interim  $6,009,591

Description 
2014-2015 

Actuals 
2015-2016 

Actuals 
2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  
Unaudited 
Actuals 

2018-2019  
Adopted 
Budget 

2018-2019 
First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,419,316 $4,299,198 $4,375,086 $4,916,472 $5,109,587 $5,033,102 

Federal 565,412 604,894 196,433 472,237 397,355 407,502 
Other State 94,836 444,480 713,839 475,650 346,822 318,599 
Local 281,902 266,170 279,181 331,704 250,388 250,388 
Transfer in-Fund 35 269,468 0 0 0 0 0 
Property Proceeds  25,001 0 0 0 0 0 
Total $5,655,935 $5,614,742 $5,564,539 $6,196,063 $6,104,152 $6,009,591 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2018-2019 
Page 5 of 6 

General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $6,399,176 is $157,638 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 
2014-2015 

Actuals 
2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-
2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  
Unaudited 

Actuals 

2018-2019  
Budget 

2018-2019  
First 

Interim 

Certificated $1,744,583 $1,848,600 $1,831,519 $1,916,767 $1,905,679 $1,958,784 
Classified 723,775 767,144 782,399 836,866 881,158 887,861 
Benefits 1,032,537 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,416,811 1,423,515 
Books & Supplies 220,063 313,314 324,936 268,387 360,587 408,521 
Services & 
Operating 

909,514 837,008 999,441 1,134,748 1,356,264 1,354,931 

Capital Outlay 158,599 73,022 266,139 82,126 115,957 261,114 
Special Ed Billback       
Outgo to SCOE       
Outgo to Washoe  $88,000 104,403 105,954 104,450 104,450 104,450 
Trfr to Special 
Reserve 

37,193 -0- -0- 230,000 -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 112,888 47,368 56,453 58,692 78,590 78,590 
Trfr to Capital 
Projects 

-0- 41,048 275,000               -0-                -0-                  -0-   

Total $5,027,152 5,235,510 5,905,083 $6,101,003 $6,219,496 $6,477,766 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

1,958,784; 30%

887,861; 14%
1,423,515; 22%

408,521; 6%

1,354,931; 21%

261,114; 4%
104,450; 2% 78,590; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $6,477,766

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2018-2019 
Page 6 of 6 

 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  
 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 
(Decrease) in 
Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 
Balance 

2013-14 Actual 526,777* 3,022,867 
2014-15 Actual 628,784 3,651,651 
2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882 
2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706 
2017-18 Unaudited 195,691 3,785,397 
2018-19 Projected (157,140)  3,317,222 
2019-20 Projected (231,017) 3,086,205 
2020-21 Projected (171,705) 2,914,500 

*includes prior year audit adjustment of $191,242 

 
 
Multi-Year  
 

Planning Factor 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 

COLA 1.56.% 2.71% 2.57% 2.67% 3.42% 

LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 42.97% 100.00% -0- -0- -0- 

STRS Employer Rates  14.43% 16.28% 18.13% 19.10% 18.60% 

PERS Employer Rates  15.531% 18.062% 20.80% 23.50% 24.60% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $153 $151 $151 $151 $151 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $55 $53 $53 $53 $53 
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 
Supplemental Funds 

6.78%  
$261,949 

6.96% 
$267,899 

6.71% 
$295,756 

6.19% 
$308,275 

5.95% 
$292,148 

Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 
 

Other Comments 
 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2018-2019 with a projected ending cash balance of $3,317,222 
 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 
 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 
 Fund 40 Budget of $168,106 for Downieville HVAC (Project continuing from 2016-17) 
 Fund 40 Budget of $59,705 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from FY 2016-17) 

 
Personnel    FTE 
Certificated  27.24 
Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 
Classified Mgmt.   1.00 
Classified  26.30 
Confidential    1.00     
 TOTAL  57.39 FTE 



Reviewed By:

$:
%:

Year: 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) %

Period:
Adopted 
Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 
Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 
Budget First Interim Difference Change

Revenues
LCFF Revenue 8010-8099 5,109,587     5,033,102     (76,485)        -1.50% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 5,109,587     5,033,102     (76,485)        -1.50%
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 295,354        295,354        -                   0.00% 102,001        112,148        10,147          9.95% 3 397,355        407,502        10,147          2.55%
State Revenues 8300-8599 173,536        143,398        (30,138)        -17.37% 1 173,286        175,201        1,915            1.11% 346,822        318,599        (28,223)        -8.14%
Local Revenues 8600-8799 233,784        233,784        -                   0.00% 16,604          16,604          -                   0.00% 250,388        250,388        -                   0.00%

Total Revenues 5,812,261     5,705,638     (106,623)       -1.83% 291,891        303,953        12,062          4.13% 6,104,152     6,009,591     (94,561)         -1.55%

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,764,986     1,842,693     77,707         4.40% 168,892        116,091        (52,801)        -31.26% 4 1,933,878     1,958,784     24,906         1.29%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 801,314        811,164        9,850           1.23% 79,844          76,697          (3,147)          -3.94% 881,158        887,861        6,703           0.76%
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,175,260     1,199,796     24,536         2.09% 247,432        223,719        (23,713)        -9.58% 1,422,692     1,423,515     823              0.06%
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 310,014        341,017        31,003         10.00% 2 54,563          67,504          12,941          23.72% 5 364,577        408,521        43,944         12.05%
Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,296,483     1,281,645     (14,838)        -1.14% 70,718          73,286          2,568           3.63% 1,367,201     1,354,931     (12,270)        -0.90%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 101,298        106,782        5,484           5.41% 66,284          154,332        88,048         132.83% 6 167,582        261,114        93,532         55.81%
Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,297)          (4,640)          (343)            7.98% 4,297            4,640            343              7.98% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 5,549,508     5,682,907     133,399        2.40% 692,030        716,269        24,239          3.50% 6,241,538     6,399,176     157,638        2.53%

Rev less Exp 262,753        22,731          (240,022)       -91.35% (400,139)       (412,316)       (12,177)         3.04% (137,386)       (389,585)       (252,199)       183.57%

Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Contributions 8980-8999 (299,507)       (288,407)       11,100          -3.71% 299,507        288,407        (11,100)         -3.71% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Transfers Out 7610-7699 78,590          78,590          -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 78,590          78,590          -                   0.00%

Total Other Sources (378,097)       (366,997)       11,100          -2.94% 299,507        288,407        (11,100)         -3.71% (78,590)         (78,590)         -                   0.00%

Change in Fund Bal (115,344)      (344,266)      (228,922)      198.47% (100,632)      (123,909)      (23,277)        23.13% (215,976)      (468,175)      (252,199)      116.77%

Beg Fund Bal 3,589,706     3,661,488     71,782          2.00% 100,632        123,909        23,277          23.13% 3,690,338     3,785,397     95,059          2.58%
Adjustments -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,589,706     3,661,488     71,782          2.00% 100,632        123,909        23,277          23.13% 3,690,338     3,785,397     95,059          2.58%

End Fund Bal 3,474,362     3,317,222     (157,140)       -4.52% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 3,474,362     3,317,222     (157,140)       -4.52%
Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            3,400            3,400            
Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!
Comitted 694,990        694,990        -                   0.00% -                   #DIV/0! 694,990        694,990        -                   0.00%
Assigned -                   295,756        295,756       #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   295,756        295,756       #DIV/0!
REU 625,000        650,000        25,000         -                   625,000        650,000        25,000         4.00%

Unassigned 2,150,972     1,673,076     (452,896)      -21.06% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 2,150,972     1,673,076     (452,896)      -21.06%

REU is: 9.9% 10.0%
Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2018/19 1st Interim Budget 



1 Unrestricted Discretionary Block grant funding reduced approx <$61k>, Unrestricted Lottery increased approx $31k.

2 Unrestricted Materials & Supplies reduced approx <$6k>, Unrestricted Lottery Materials & Supplies increased approx $37k which includes approx $16k from PY C/O.
3 Restricted revenue increase approx $10k due to new Title IV, Part A funding.
4 Restricted certificated salaries reduced approx <$28k> due to College Readiness program completed in PY, approx <$26k> reduced in Title I for staffing/FTE changes.

Restricted M&S increased approx $10k for new Title IV funding, Restricted Lottery M&S increased approx $10k from PY C/O, Restricted CTEIG reduced approx
5 <$10k> moved to capital equipment budget to establish welding bays. SUMS M&S increased approx $2k from PY C/O.
6 Restricted Capital Outlay increased for Prop 39 approx $52k from PY C/O, CTEIG capital outlay increased approx $36k to establish welding bays.
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20



2018/19 1st Interim Budget 

$: 0
%: 0%

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues
LCFF Funding 8010-8099 5,033,102      -            5,033,102       5,392,468     -             5,392,468     5,499,024     -               5,499,024      
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 295,354        112,148     407,502          80,000         112,148      192,148        80,000          112,148        192,148        
State Revenues 8300-8599 143,398        175,201     318,599          143,398       175,201      318,599        143,398        175,201        318,599        
Local Revenues 8600-8799 233,784        16,604       250,388          233,784       1,604          235,388        233,784        1,604           235,388        
Contributions 8980-8999 (288,407)       288,407     -                 (305,917)      305,917      -               (310,619)       310,619        -               

Total Revenues 5,417,231     592,360     6,009,591       5,543,733    594,870     6,138,603     5,645,587    599,572       6,245,159     
Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,842,693      116,091     1,958,784       1,867,668     91,811        1,959,479     1,893,266     93,203          1,986,469      
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 811,164        76,697       887,861          822,627       80,365        902,992        832,311        82,705          915,016        
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,199,796      223,719     1,423,515       1,207,614     224,964      1,432,578     1,214,874     225,934        1,440,808      
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 341,017        67,504       408,521          310,014       67,504        377,518        310,014        67,504          377,518        
Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,281,645      73,286       1,354,931       1,281,645     73,286        1,354,931     1,281,645     73,286          1,354,931      
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 106,782        154,332     261,114          106,782       52,300        159,082        106,782        52,300          159,082        
Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450        104,450        -               104,450        
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (4,640)           4,640         -                 (4,640)          4,640          -               (4,640)          4,640           -               
Transfers Out 7600-7629 78,590          -            78,590            78,590         -             78,590          78,590          -               78,590          

Total Expenditures 5,761,497     716,269     6,477,766       5,774,750    594,870     6,369,620    5,817,292     599,572       6,416,864     

Rev less Exp (344,266)       (123,909)    (468,175)         (231,017)      -             (231,017)       (171,705)       -               (171,705)       

Change in Fund Bal (344,266)      (123,909)    (468,175)         (231,017)      -            (231,017)      (171,705)      -              (171,705)       

Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488      123,909     3,785,397       3,317,222     -             3,317,222     3,086,205     -               3,086,205      
Adjustments -               -            -              -             
Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,661,488      123,909     3,785,397       3,317,222     -             3,317,222     3,086,205     -               3,086,205      

End Fund Bal 3,317,222      -            3,317,222       3,086,205     -             3,086,205     2,914,500     -               2,914,500      
Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400              3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -               3,400            
Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -               -               -               
Comitted 694,990        -            694,990          694,990       -             694,990        694,990        -               694,990        
Assigned 295,756        -            295,756          308,275       -             308,275        292,148        -               292,148        
REU 650,000        -            650,000          650,000       -             650,000        650,000        -               650,000        

Unassigned 1,673,076     -            1,673,076       1,429,540    -            1,429,540     1,273,962     -              1,273,962     

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection
Materiality Threshold

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21





































































































































































































SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Classified Salary Schedule 

Position A B C D E F G H I J K
Yr 5 Yr 8 Yr 11 Yr 14 Yr 17 Yr 20 Yr 25

*Noon Supervisor 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.33 12.95 13.57 14.24 14.95 15.69 16.48

*Cafeteria Work 12.00 12.00 12.33 13.01 13.65 14.32 15.04 15.79 16.56 17.40 18.27

Cashier 12.16 12.87 13.59 14.34 15.08 15.82 16.62 17.47 18.34 19.26 20.22

Instructional Aide 12.16 12.87 13.59 14.34 15.08 15.82 16.62 17.47 18.34 19.26 20.22

Cook I 13.09 13.87 14.65 15.41 16.17 16.98 17.83 18.74 19.66 20.65 21.69

Library Aide 13.36 14.16 14.95 15.75 16.53 17.35 18.17 19.10 20.06 21.06 22.12

Custodian 14.16 15.01 15.84 16.70 17.53 18.39 19.34 20.31 21.31 22.39 23.51

Maintenance Custodian 15.16 16.04 16.89 17.76 18.63 19.57 20.56 21.57 22.63 23.79 24.97

Classroom Specialist 17.51 18.52 19.60 20.60 21.61 22.69 23.82 25.06 26.30 27.63 29.00

Plant Maint./Bus Driver 18.36 19.08 19.86 20.65 21.49 22.33 23.24 24.16 25.13 26.14 27.44

Transportation Clerk 12.74 13.51 14.28 15.04 15.76 16.56 17.41 18.28 19.19 20.15 21.16

Approved August 8, 2017, Transportation Clerk added September 12, 2017
Approved December 12, 2017 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2018
*Proposed December 11, 2018 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2019






	SPJUSD NOV2018 OBJSUMM.pdf
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	6
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	13
	
	
	
	5
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000





	40
	
	
	
	5
	6000





	73
	
	
	
	5
	5000









	SPJUSD NOV2018 CHECKS.pdf
	Board Report
	1
	00082865
	00082866
	00082867
	00082868
	00082869
	00082870
	00082871
	00082872
	00082873
	00082874
	00082875
	00082876
	00082877
	00082878
	00082879
	00082880
	00082881
	00082882
	00082883
	00082884
	00082885
	00082886
	00082887
	00082888
	00082889
	00082890
	00082891
	00082892
	00082893
	00082894
	00082895
	00082896
	00082897
	00082898
	00082899
	00082900
	00082901
	00082902
	00082903
	00082904

	2
	01
	13
	40
	76



	SPJUSD Classified - 2018-19 Min Wage Increase.pdf
	18-19 Dec 11, 2018


